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Dorothy Menasco 
~ - -_ 

From: 
Sent: 

To: Fi~ings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Susan Masterton 
Subject: 
Attachments: 000127 B-TP, Emarq's RCA Rpt-June 2009,pdf 

Kelly, Tamela D[EQ] [Tamela. Kelly@ Embarq .corn] 

Friday, June 26,2009 4:Ol PM 

000121B-TP, Embarq's RCA Rpt - June 2009 

Filed on Behalf o f  Susan S. Masterton 
Se n i o r Co u n se I 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1 3 1 3 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 8501599-1560 
Emai I: Susan. - - __ maste - - - rton@em -- barq.com __ 

Docket No. 0001 2 1 B-TP 

Title of filing: Embarq's RCA Rpt. -June 2009 

Filed on behalf of: Ernbarq Florida, Inc. 

Number Pages: 4 pages 

Description: Embarq's Root Cause Analysis (RCA) Rpt - June 2009 

Tamela Kelly 
Regulatory Affairs Assistant 
Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs 
EM0ARQ 
Voice: 850-599- 1029 I Fax: 850-878-0777 1 Email:. ta.m.eI,a,ke!I.rt.~~~~~~.COm 
Voice I Data I Internet 1 Wireless Entertainment 

6/29/2009 
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EMBARQ" 

Jane 26,2009 I 

Msr. Ann Cole 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida PubJic Sewice Commlasion 
2 5 4  Shumard O& Blvd. 
TaPba~~ee ,  FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 000121STP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Endosed far fsung om behalf of EmbaFq Florida, Inc. h Embarq's June 2009 Rout 
Cause Analysis (RCA) report as required by Order Number PSC-03-0176-CO-TP fn 
Docket 000121B..T1P. This order required that any fdure im three consecutive 
months to meet any performance for a given level of disaggregation. shall require a 
RCA by Embarq, which shall then be published on a monthly basis. This repart is 
for results for the period of February 2009 amugh April 2009 as published in the 
March, April and May reports. 

Copies have been served lo the parties shown on the attached Certificate of Sentfce. 

Sincerely, 

L A O -  & kusan S. Masterton 

Enclosures 

cc: DavidRich 
Jerry Hallenstein 
Lisa Harvey 

FPSC * C OHMlSSlON CLERfi 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEFUZBY CERTIFY that B true and correct copy of the  foregoing has been 
furnished by electronic mail to all known parties of record this 26th day of June, 
m09. 

Adam Teftaman 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
TmUahasaee, IFL 32399-0850 
gteitzmn&sastate.fl.us 

ATAT (GA) 
Sonia D d e h  
1200 Peachtree St., W O  
Atlanta,GA30309 
son iadaniel sG9at~ corn 

Florida Cable Tekcommunications 
Asmc., Inc. 
David A. Konuch 
246 E. 6" Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, F'L 32303 
dkonuchafcta. corn 

Penniugton Law Firm 
Peter Dunbar 
P.0, BOX 10095 
TaUabassee, F'L 32301 
p e t e ~ w  'nrston I awfi rm. corn 

T h e  Warner Telecum of Flodda, L.P* 
Ms. Carolyn Ridley 
Time Warner Teiecam 
233 Bramerton Court 
Brrmklin, TN 370694002 
caroh.ridlev@twtelecorn.com 

AT&T FIorfdalTCG South Florida, 
rnc. 
E. EdenfieWT. Hatch 
c/o Mr. Gregory Fallensbee 
150 South M o m  Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 - 156 I 
peg, follensbee@,att .cam 

C o v d  Communications Company 
Mr. Gregory T. Diamond 
7901 Lowry Blvd. 

prdiamondGi?covad.com 
Denver, CO 80230-5906 

& J w  
Susan S. Masterton p.a- 



June 2009 Root Cause Analysis Report (reflects April 2009 data, published May 2009) 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Of the 4 orders noa-compliant over 24 hrs, 3 M 75% 
were due to a dehy in service provisioning. 1 or 25% 
was crated when a URAS COMP fid wasn’t added. 

Background 

Date Improvsmeut Impact Date I 
2Q2008 NIA 2% Ongoing Management is wmkq io address provisioning and exhaustim 

issuwr to aIIow €or timefier processing of odexs, also they have 
been advised of the importawe of adding &e \CcIRAS COMP fid 
wilen the QRAS order C k  

If there is m e m p l b c e  at the aggregate Ievd in hhree consecutive months for a given level of disaggregation, Marq shall provide a 
report oEmt 
and anticipated campl&n dales for inrplemeatation, 

analysis on a mmMy basis. Embarq’s toot cause. analysis shall hhide  a plan for corrective action with key activities 

Projected Estimated End 
Improvement Impact Date 

WA 14% ongoing 

measure 07.Q2.82 : Business POTS - No Field War% 
Descrfptioa of h u e  Start Projected Wmated End improvement Ran 

Date Impravemeat Impact Date 
increase h portiag orders and the way in which 
are closed out (CLEC has 10 days &r DD) is 

2Q2OOS Ongoing This issue is bang investigated to see if it is a CLEC mining issue 

Improvement Plan 

The importance of dispatching to the CQW team has been 
emphasized to the appropriate managmeat also they have been 
&ked ofthe irnportmcc of adding the KIRAS COMP fid d e n  
the CIRAS orderclos&. 

iMeasure 7: Average Comdeted Interval 

Description of Issue 

Ofthe 11 orders non-caxnpfisnt o m  24 hrs, 1 or 9% 
wtre dispatched b the central o h  a h  tfie due date, 3 
or2% were delayeddue to w d d  and 7 or 64% was 
due to 51 nli&lg m s  corn M. 

Submeme 0.l.ll.k : Rekdentid POTS - UNE Lwpu Nou-ddgned -Field Work 
Des~riptlwr of h u e  I Start I Projected I W i t e d l  End 1 Improvement Plan 

Start 
Date 

142007 

FPSC RCA f(eP0rt -19ugust, 2008 



Date 
Ongoing Embarq is meeting witb conhctors w a weekly h i s  to afsw 

proper procedures arc faUawed. We continue ta emphsize 
completion testing m service d c r s  and are replacing outside p h t  
cables that contribute to w b I e  tickets. Embarq’s account 
management and analysis t e r n  are working with affected CLEC’s 
to improve den tadmg aad communication ofrepair isms. 

- 4 o&rs were pat’t ofa major outage when an LIF 2po7 
(Low Speed Interface) card failed m a WNET System 
in the A p p h  office. 
- 1 circuit failed due tu a defective doslbler and CLEI 
Card 
- rcircuitfklfadduetoacar~thitapole 
- 1 c h i t  failed due to HRU damage c a d  by IiRhting 

Description of Imue Start 
Date 
2407 Of the 35 Ironamplaint orders 11 of 3 1% were due to 

missing closing dates in IRES, 8 or 23% Had Ciras 
issues, 3 orZOd/b bad errors and 6 OT 1% were delayed 
due to facilities. 

Ongoing None. LLF d ms replaced, which restored the four circuits in 
Apopka The other drroe were restored WvidualIy, 

AI1 defectivdhaged equipment issues hvc been rectified with 
replacement equipment. 

1 1 

kript iom of Issue Start 
Date 

Projected Esthatd End Impnwement Plan 
Improvement Impact Date 

2 
F”SC KCA Report -August, 200% 


